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o: Jessy Serrao

ubject: FW: EB-2025-0214: APH Update Consultation Participation
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Batul Rahimtoola (She/her)
Senior Regulatory Administrator
Dffice of the Registrar

From: Ravi Baichan <ravi.baichan@enovapower.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 12:34 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Margaret Nanninga <margaret.nanninga@enovapower.com>
Subject: EB-2025-0214: APH Update Consultation Participation

Hello,

| am writing to express Enova Power Corp’s interest in participating in this consultation.
Please find the required information below:

Full name of organization/participant:
Enova Power Corp

Contact name, telephone number, and email address:
Margaret Nanninga
Direct Number: 519-749-6177

margaret.nanninga@enovapower.com

Name(s) of proposed working group member(s):
Margaret Nanninga

Participant’s level of expertise with the current APH:

Margaret is currently the Chief Financial Officer at Enova Power Corp. and has close to 30
years of experience in the utility sector.

She has served in various capacities, from Manager of Regulatory Affairs to CFO. Margaret
holds the following credentials: MBA, CPA, CGA, CM&AI, and C.Dir, and possesses expert-
level knowledge of the APH.

Statement on cost eligibility:
Enova Power Corp will not be requesting cost eligibility.

Regards

Ravi Baichan, CPA, CGA, | Director, Regulatory Affairs & Risk Management

Office Number: 226-896-2200 ext 6180
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Mobile Number: 226-972-5334

ravi.baichan@enovapower.com
Enova

This correspondence is directed in confidence solely to the addressees listed above.
It may contain personal or confidential information and may not otherwise be
distributed, copied or used by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify the sender
immediately. Click on the link to read the additional disclaimer:

https://enovapower.com/disclaimer
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